
From: Miller, Darlene - SOL
To: Jonathan Scandling
Cc: Oliver, Ramona - SOL; Coleman, Genise E - WHD; Royster, ReNay - WHD
Subject: Acknowledgment
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:37:32 PM

Attorney Scandling:

Your FOIA request has been assigned to Wage and Hour today with tracking number 886517.  After
48 hours of the assignment, you should be able to track its progress at www.dol.gov/foia.  If you
need to contact the agency about it for any reason, please submit your inquiry through whd-
foia@dol.gov or phone 202-693-1004.  In addition, it would be helpful to include the tracking
number in the Subject line of any submission to them or to have it available at the time of a call.

Sincerely,

Darlene Miller| Government Information Specialist, Office of Information Services
Division of Management and Administrative Legal Services (MALS) | Office of the Solicitor
U S Department of Labor | 200 Constitution Avenue NW N2420 | Washington DC 20210
Phone:  202-693-5442 | Fax:  202-693-5389 | Email:  miller.darlene@dol.gov | e-FOIAs: 
foiarequests@dol.gov

From: Jonathan Scandling <jscandling@frantzward.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 4:32 PM
To: FOIARequests <FOIARequests@dol.gov>
Subject: Information Request - Wage and Hour Division

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find an information request. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Best,

Jonathan M. Scandling 

Frantz Ward LLP  |  200 Public Square  |  Suite 3000  |  Cleveland, OH 44114
Direct (216) 515-1621 | |  Cell (954) 258-3988  |  Fax (216) 515-1650
JScandling@frantzward.com | FrantzWard.com | LinkedIn

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential or protected
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
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